



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Daniel S. Orlovich, MD, Pharm.D.
Board Certified in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Anesthesiologist and Pain Medicine Physician with more than 5 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Anesthesiology and Non-Operative Spine and Joint Interventional Pain Management.

EDUCATION

- **Butler University, Indianapolis, IN (2010)**
Doctor of Pharmacy, Pharm.D., Magna Cum Laude
- **University of California School of Medicine, Irvine, CA (2016)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD
- **Kaiser Permanente, San Francisco, CA (2017)**
Internship
- **Stanford University, Stanford, CA (2020)**
Residency
- **Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA (2021)**
Fellowship

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Walgreens, Pharmacist (2010 to 2016)**
- **Memento Rx LLC, Founder (2013 to 2016)**
- **RxPrep Inc, Director of Outreach (2016 to 2017)**
- **Southern California Orthopedic Institute, Interventional Pain Medicine Physician (2021 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Anesthesiology
- American Board of Pain Medicine
- California Board Certified Medical License

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Board of Anesthesiology, Diplomate
- American Board of Pain Medicine, Diplomate
- American Society of Anesthesiologists, Member
- American Society of Interventional Pain Physicians, Member
- California Society of Anesthesiologists, Member
- California Society of Interventional Pain Physicians, Member
- Pacific Spine & Pain Society, Member
- Society for Technology in Anesthesia, Member
- American Society of Pain & Neuroscience, Member

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Volunteer of the Year of Butler University Campus (2006)
- UC Irvine School of Medicine Dean's Summer Research Grant (2013)
- American Urological Association First Prize Video (2014)
- UC Irvine School of Medicine American Society of Anesthesiologists Conference Grant (2014)
- Stanford University Department of Anesthesiology Quality Improvement Grant (2018, 2019)
- Stanford University Department of Anesthesiology Peer Support and Resilience in Medicine (PRIME) Scholarship (2018, 2019)

FLUENT LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Publications

Ottestad E, Orlovich DS. History of Peripheral Nerve Stimulation—Update for the 21st Century. Pain Medicine. 2020 Aug 1;21(Supplement_1):S3-5.

Orlovich, DS. Solving Resident Burnout An Assessment and Plan. Horowitz Publishing. Published 7/1/2020.

Orlovich, DS. It's Time to Rename Resident Burnout. KevinMD.

<https://www.kevinmd.com/blog/2020/08/its-time-to-rename-resident-burnout.html>

Published 8/20/20

Orlovich, DS. How minor fixes can help with resident burnout. KevinMD.

<https://www.kevinmd.com/blog/2020/02/how-minor-fixes-can-help-with-resident-burnout.html>

Published 2/11/2020.

Orlovich, DS. Opioid Analgesics and Antagonists. In: Chu LF, Traynor AJ. Manual of Clinical Anesthesiology. Philadelphia, PA: Lippincott Williams and Wilkins; 2018: x. (in progress)

Orlovich DS, Yedlin NR, Meister KD, Ramamurthi RJ. microdirect laryngoscopy and bronchoscopy, myringotomy, and tympanostomy under THRIVE in a child with known difficult airway. Journal of Head and Neck Anesthesia. 2019 Dec 1;3(4):e21.

Orlovich DS. 2018 CA-1 Tutorial Textbook: Laryngospasm and Aspiration. Ether Stanford. Published 05/20/2018.

Anesthesia & Analgesia Article Review

Reviewed in April 2018. Title withheld given respect for confidentiality of review process. Performed with Dr. David Drover MD.

Orlovich DS. Burnout & Wellness : Another Answer. Journal of Graduate Medical Education. 2018; 10 (1) : 99-100.

Orlovich DS, Brodsky JB, Brock-Utne JG. Nonpharmacologic Management of Acute Singultus (Hiccups). Anesthesia and Analgesia. 2018; 126 (3) : 1091.

Orlovich DS. 3 Modern Financial Tips for New Attending Physicians. Medical Economics. Available at: <http://www.medicaleconomics.com/medical-economics/news/3-modern-financial-tips-new-attending-physici>. Published 02/14/2018.

Orlovich DS. A Behind-the-Counter Look at the Opioid Crisis. Medscape. Published 11/21/2017. <https://www.medscape.com/viewarticle/888606>

Orlovich DS. How to Optimize Your Intern Year to Maximize your Success: Words of Wisdom to Young Doctors. California Society of Anesthesiologist. Published 11/07/2017.

<http://www.csahq.org/news/blog/detail/csa-online-first/2017/11/07/how-to-optimize-your-intern-year-to-maximize-your-success-words-of-wisdom-to-young-doctors>

Orlovich DS. The Unique Surgeon & Anesthesiologist Relationship. Physician's Weekly. Published 12/01/2016. <https://www.physiciansweekly.com/the-unique-surgeon-anesthesiologist-relationship/>

Orlovich DS. How medical humanities can help physician burnout. KevinMD. Published 10/10/2016. <https://www.kevinmd.com/blog/2016/10/medical-humanities-can-help-physician-burnout.html>

Orlovich DS. Anesthesiology: More than intubating and propofol. California Society of Anesthesiologist. Published 06/21/2016. <http://www.csahq.org/news/blog/detail/csa-online-first/2016/06/21/anesthesiology-more-than-intubating-and-propofol>

Orlovich DS. A Future Resident's Wish List to the CSA. California Society of Anesthesiologist. Published 05/09/2016. <http://www.csahq.org/news/blog/detail/csa-online-first/2016/05/09/a-future-resident-s-wish-list-to-the-csa>

Orlovich DS, Kelly RJ. Anesthesiologists Continue To Cope With Shortages of Needed Medications. Pharmacy Practice News. August 2015.

Orlovich DS, Kelly RJ. Drug Shortages in the US: A Balanced Perspective. Anesthesia Patient Safety Foundation. 06 February 2015. Web. 02 February 2015. http://www.apsf.org/newsletters/html/2015/February/06_DrugShortages.htm

Orlovich DS, Kelly RJ. Anesthesiologists Continue to Cope with Shortages of Needed Medications. Anesthesiology News. McMahon Publishing. September 2014. Web. 02 February 2015. http://www.anesthesiologynews.com/PrintArticle.aspx?A_Id=28125&D_Id=3&D=Policy+%26+Management